GEORGE F YOUNG Y ®

352.378.1444 info@georgefyoung.com  www.georgefyoung.com

August 2, 2024

RE: Brockway Foundation Elevation Letter

To whom it may concern:

The elevation of the centerline of the roadway, being SW Central Terrace, in front of tax
parcel 00-00-00-00943-001 of Columbia County, FL. is 38.30' (NAVD88 vertical datum). The
elevation of the foundation for the residence under construction is 40.41' (NAVD88 vertical
datum), being 2.11" higher than the centerline of SW Central Terrace .

Sincerely,
David Deren, PSM 6946
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